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TO: Rene Phillips, City Secretary
FROM: Craig Sheppard, City Revenue Collector

winstonSalem  oate: October 23, 2013

SUBJECT: Demolition Assessment Rolls

Financial Management Services CC: Melanie Johnson
Revenue Division
v P-Og- ?f)x ?;:Z?mm The statements on the following assessment rolls are to be mailed out on or about
c‘::li?nl\q ;z:g.L:;.;()uuﬁ October 29’ 2013.
Fax 336.747-6918
PROJECT# STREET DEMO#
89263 920 NEW HOPE LANE 46263
89264 1119 E. 23R STREET 46264
89265 1213 E. 22N° STREET 46265
89266 3409 DEL RIO COURT 46266
89267 1990 BLOOMFIELD DRIVE 46267
89269 1323 HOUSTON STREET 46269
89270 1154 SALEM LAKE ROAD 46270
89272 4744 WHITE ROCK ROAD 46272
89273 1640 E. 23%° STREET 46273
89274 209 W. 23"P STREET 46274
89275 3570 THOMASVILLE ROAD 46275
89276 4474 CARRIE AVENUE 46276
89277 313 CORONA STREET 46277

The date for setting a public hearing is October 28, 2013. The date for public hearing
and confirmation by the City Council is November 25, 2013. The date for publishing
confirmation of assessment rolls in the newspaper is December 16, 2013. Only the net
assessments will be due if paid in full on or before January 15, 2014 otherwise 8% per
annum will be charged from the date of confirmation if financed for a period of five
years, or prime plus 1% if financed for a period of three years.

Craig Sheppard e
City Revenue Collector
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